Greenfield Fire Department

P.O. Box 146, Greenfield, NH 03047

Meeting Minutes April 6, 2015

- 1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 7:03pm simultaneously with the Association meeting.
- 2. <u>ATTENDANCE:</u> Present: Adams, Lt. Babb, C. Borden, Lt. Borden, Boutin, Cpt. Burtt, Dodge, Jason Duval, Chief Hall, Cpt. LaCourse, Lange, Maguire, Deputy Morris, Parker, Cpt. Patterson, Lt. Rychwa, Simmons, and Odie the mascot. Absent: Davis, Jen Duval, Murray. Excused: Deputy Murphy.
- 3. <u>GUESTS, VISITORS, NEW APPLICANTS</u>: Meredith Burtt, Karen Day, Lee LeBlanc, MaryAnn Grant, Deb Maguire, Bruce Dodge, Pat Simmons, Kristine Hall and Casey.
- 4. <u>SECRETARY'S REPORT:</u> March minutes were emailed. No reports excepted at this meeting.
- 5. <u>APPARATUS REPORTS:</u> <u>REMEMBER: Mud Season! WASH apparatus after calls.</u>
- Has the AC adapter been installed in the Apparatus?
- 13 Rescue 1: In Service:
- 13 Engine 1: In Service:
- 13 Engine 3: In Service:
- 13 Tanker 1: In Service:
- 13 Brush 1: In Service:
- 13 Utility 1: In Service:
- 13 Boat 1: Get ready for Spring/Summer.

6. DRILLS, MEETINGS AND TRAININGS:

- Rescue Drill: Tuesday, April 14, 2015, 7pm. Location: Bennington until further notice, as we have classes being held at GFD on Tuesdays.
- Fire Drill: Tuesday, April 21st, 2015, 7pm. Location: ?
- Officer's Meeting & B.O.R.: Wednesday, April 29th, 2015, 7pm at GFD.
- Next Business Meeting: Monday, May 4th, 2015, 7pm, at GFD.
- Any other upcoming training opportunities:

7. OLD BUSINESS:

- <u>Sunday Morning Church at GFD 9am-11am:</u> This is open to all members who are willing and able to participate on Sunday Mornings. No fixed agenda... we clean, fix, build, repair or train as needed.
- ID Cards: Update: None
- <u>GPS:</u> (Lt. Babb reported back with information on the GPS units. The Association will be purchasing one Garmon, voice activated unit. If it works out, the Association will purchase two more units for the Department. Cpt. LaCourse and Lt. Babb will handle this.) Any Update? None
- Items tabled until further notice:
 - 1. GFD Web Page: Chief Hall will provide updates as they become available.
 - 2. Community CPR Class: Chief Hall will schedule at a later date.
 - 3. The Towns 225th Anniversary: Dorene will provide updates when necessary.
 - 4. Apparatus Committee: Deputy Morris will provide updates when necessary.

8. NEW BUSINESS:

• Tonight from 6:30-7:30 was fittings for uniforms. Then from 7:30-8:25 we had a representative from

Greenfield Fire Department

P.O. Box 146, Greenfield, NH 03047

Meeting Minutes April 6, 2015

the Provident Insurance speak to us about the policy that the Town purchased for the Department.

- We will postpone this month's regular meeting and will handle everything at the May meeting.
- Al Burtt is officially "retired". His last comments before leaving tonight, "This was a hell-of-a last supper"! Everyone on the Department wished Al well and we will all miss him!
- 9. CHIEF'S & OFFICER'S REPORTS:

10. MEETING ADJOURNED: 8:35pm

Respectfully submitted, Dorene Adams Secretary